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950001-E1 05776-95 02/19/1998 

950001-E1 057 15-95 08/13/1997 

960007-E1 06960-96 06/02/1998 

960001 -E1 06799-96 12/10/1998 
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960003-GU 13254-96 10/14/ 1998 

960003-GU 13292-96 1 1 /29/1999 

9605 02-GU 08597-96 0611 7/1998 

DATE: April 5,2000 
TO: Sylvia Pelt, Division of Audit and Financial Analysis 
FROM: Kay Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of Records & Reporting 
RE: Return of declassified audit material to AFA 

v 

Accompanying this memorandum are staff audit workpapers which were confidential 
when first filed, but subsequently became declassified. A description of each set of workpapers 
is provided below. Please contact me at 36744 if you have any questions concerning the return 
of this material to your division. 
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970001-E1 06105-97 03/25/1999 
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970007-E1 06066-97 10/20/1999 

970001 -E1 06 1 02-97 10/20/1999 
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98-022-4- 1 

98-1 88-1 -1 

99-079-4- 1 

99-08 1-4- 1 

FPL 980007-E1 04083-98 01 /28/2000 

GTE Service 9 8 0000A-SP 10734-98 11/03/1998 

City Gas 990002-EG 08557-99 10/19/1999 

FPUC undocketed 09530-99 1 0/19/1999 

I 97-160-4-2 1 FPUC I 970003-GU I 12109-97 I 11/29/1999 I 
1 97-253-1-1 I GulfPower I 960789-E1 101786-98 1 12/26/1999 1 

cc: Denise Vandiver 
Bob Freeman 


